Od: ZFS <info@zfs.si>
Predmét: Fwd: RE: RESTORATION OF FILM HERITAGE SYMPOSIUM
Datum: January 3, 2017 3:52:14 PM GMT+01:00
Komu: Lampafilmx <lampafilmx@gmail.com>

Ahoj Marku

Preposilam slibenou odpoved Mazzantiho.

Zadeva:RE: RESTORATION OF FILM HERITAGE SYMPOSIUM
Datum:09:58 18.10.2016
Posiljatelj:"Nicola Mazzanti " <nicola.mazzanti@cinematek.be>
Prejemnik:"'ZFS" <info@zfs.si>
Kp:<ivan.nedoh@kinoteka.si>

Dear Mr Tansek,

thank you for invitation. | will keep this in mind and we will see later if possible.

I would like to add that | the official invitation should come from the Cinematheque as our associate.

I would also urge to invite a representative of IMAGO, with whom we signed a joint declaration that should be presented at the Conference.

I am also afraid that if DRA is part of the program | will have to excuse myself, as | am not inclined to expose myself to insults and slander uselessly.
The project has been rejected thoroughly, including by IMAGO and presenting it would only create an unpleasant atmosphere.

It would also create problems in the participation of other ACE members.
Best regards

Nicola Mazzanti

From: ZFS [mailto:info@zfs.si]

Sent: Monday, October 17, 2016 4:11 PM

To: Nicola Mazzanti <Nicola.Mazzanti@cinematek.be>
Subject: RESTORATION OF FILM HERITAGE SYMPOSIUM

Dear Mr. Nicola Mazzanti

Slovenian Association of Cinematographers and Slovenian Cinematheque will co-organise a two-day symposium on film restoration
between 6th and 10th of March, 2017. We would like invite you to participate as guest speaker. Final date of event will be known by the
end of October, 2016.

You can find attached provisional programme and agenda.

After we have received your confirmation we will specify the details of your lectured topic, any technical demands and all additional
matters that might concern you.

Kind Regards,

Simon Tansek, secretary ZFS
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